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From: Town of North Topsail Beach <townclerk@ntbnc.org>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 5:03 PM

To: Kate Winzler

Subject: Notification from the Town of North Topsail Beach
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TOWN OF NORTH TOPSAIL BEACH

A new update has been posted from the Town of North Topsail Beach. Read

below or read in browser.

Notice of Public Hearing FY Budget

2022-2023: Monday, May 23rd at 6:00
PM
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Notice of Public Hearing
Proposed Budget FY 2022-2023
North Topsail Beach Board of Aldermen

Monday, May 23™, 2022 at 6:00 PM
North Topsail Beach Town Hall
2008 Loggerhead Ct.

North Topsail Beach, NC 28460

Notice is hereby given that the proposed budget (FY 2022-2023) has been
submitted to the Town of North Topsail Beach Board of Aldermen. Pursuant to
General Statue 159-8 thru 159-13, the Board of Aldermen will conduct a budget
workshop followed by a special meeting to hold a public heaning on the proposed
budget (FY 2022-2023) at North Topsail Beach Town Hall located at 2008
Loggerhead Court, North Topsail Beach, 28460 on Monday, May 23™, 2022 at
6:00 PM. A copy is available for public inspection in the office of the Town Clerk
at the North Topsail Beach Town Hall located at 2008 Loggerhead Court, North
Topsail Beach, 28460.

Contact North Topsail Beach Administration at 910-328-1349 for additional
information.

Danyale Lundy

Town Clerk
Posted 05/16/2022

Other Recent Updates:



Now Hiring: Part-Time Public Works Technician

Now Hiring: Firefighter or Firefighter/EMT

NTB RFP#2022-01 Disaster Debris Clearance & Removal Services
NTB RFP #2022-002 Debris Monitoring & Inspection Services
Now Hiring: Town Clerk/ HR Manager

Town of North Topsail Beach, NC
ntbnc.org

Questions? Call (910) 328-1349 or email info@ntbnc.org.

Town of North Topsail Beach, NC
1000 NC Highway 210
Sneads Ferry, NC 28460-9137
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